From: Warner, Christopher (Law
Sent: 11/17/2011 12:40:44 PM
To: 'Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.' (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Dasso, Kevin (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KXD4);
Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Pre-filing Meeting on PG&E Smart Grid Projects

No problem, Liza. If you would like us to brief you another time, e.g. next week, let us know. We can
come up your way, or you can come down here, whichever is more convenient. Let us know and we
would be happy to schedule.

Chris

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:37 AM

To: Warner, Christopher (Law)

Cc: Villarreal, Christopher; Hieta, Karin M.; Dietz, Sidney; Dasso, Kevin
Subject: RE: Pre-filing Meeting on PG&E Smart Grid Projects

Chyis,

Thank you for reaching out. Going forward, it would definitely be great if you could include me
in Smart Grid related conversations, as I'm the new Smart Grid lead for Energy Division. |
have a conflict tomorrow that I'm not sure P'll be able to move. Let me see what | can do.

Thanks again for looping me in.

Best,

Liza
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Elizaveta Malashenko

Program and Project Supervisor
Grid Planning and Reliability

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Warner, Christopher (Law) [mailto:CJW5@pge.com}

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 12:02 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Cc: Villarreal, Christopher; Hieta, Karin M.; Dietz, Sidney; Dasso, Kevin
Subject: Pre-filing Meeting on PG&E Smart Grid Projects

Liza, would you like to join us for a pre-filing meeting on PG&E's Smart Grid projects? We are meeting
this Friday at 10 am at PG&E's offices, Room 937, 245 Market, and we would like you to join us if we
can. We also have invited Chris Villareal and Karin Hieta. Let me know if you can make it and call Sid
Dietz or myself if you have any questions. Thx!

Chris Warner
PG&E Law

415-973-6695

From: Villarreal, Christopher [mailto:christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 2:03 PM

To: Warner, Christopher (Law); Bayless, David

Subject: RE: Meeting on PG&E Smart Grid Projects

10:00 AM is fine with me. . .

Chris

From: Warner, Christopher (Law) [mailto:CJW5@pge.com]
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Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 12:54 PM

To: Hieta, Karin M.; Salvacion, Lisa-Marie

Cc: Bayless, David; Dasso, Kevin; Dietz, Sidney; Myers, Christopher; Cronin, Sheila; Villarreal,
Christopher; Way, Martie

Subject: RE: Meeting on PG&E Smart Grid Projects

Karin, Chris - We'll get a room here and let you know. Chris, does 10 am Friday work for you? Let us
know.

Thanks!
Chris Warner

PG&E Law

415-973-6695

From: Hieta, Karin M. [mailto:karin.hieta@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:58 AM

To: Warner, Christopher (Law); Salvacion, Lisa-Marie

Cc: Bayless, David; Dasso, Kevin; Dietz, Sidney; Myers, Christopher; Cronin, Sheila
Subject: RE: Meeting on PG&E Smart Grid Projects

Chris,

Friday at 10 works for all of us. If's fine with me if Chris V. is included. And we would prefer to meet
there--sometimes staff here likes to get out of the building!

Karin Hieta

CPUC--Division of Ratepayer Advocates
Electricity Pricing and Customer Programs Branch
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-4253

kar@cpuc.ca.gov
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